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Headquarters Tour
Take a look inside the CIA.

Clandestine Service
As an organization that plays a key role in America’s defense, the ClAis a frequent subject of

Science & Technology :  pooks, motion pictures, documentaries, and other creative ventures. For years, artists from

. across the entertainment industry — actors, authors, directors, producers, screenwriters, and
others — have been in touch with the CIA to gain a better understanding of our intelligence
mission. Our goal is an accurate portrayal of the men and women of the CIA, and the skill,
innovation, daring, and commitment to public service that defines them.

Support to Mission . - .
Interactive Timeline

Experience more than 60
years of CIA history.

Human Resources

Public Affairs

If you are part of the entertainment industry, and are working on a project that deals with the

CIA, the Agency may be able to help you. We are in a position to give greater authenticity to

. scripts, stories, and other products in development. That can mean answering questions,

General Counsel debunking myths, or arranging visits to the CIA to meet the people who know intelligence — its CONNECT WITH CIA
past, present, and future. In some cases, we permit filming on our headquarters compound.

Equal Employment (Please visit our Headquarters Virtual Tour.) We can also provide stock footage of locations G -

Opportunity within and around our main buildin — =
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Learn More About CIA

Congressional Affairs YOUTUBE HIGHLIGHTS

Intelligence is challenging, exciting, and essential. To better convey that reality, the CIA is

Inspector General ready for a constructive dialogue with a broad range of creative talents.

Military Affairs For further information, please contact our Entertainment Industry Liaison.

Now Playing ...
Inspirations for future storylines

Looking for inspiration for a new film or book? Our Entertainment
Industry Liaison offers recommendations here. Check back often for
his new picks.

View YouTube Channel

Current picks:

The Vilification and Vindication of Colonel Kuklinski

Check out our Entertainment Industry Liaison's previous picks.

Posted: Oct 22, 2007 02:22 PM
Last Updated: Jan 23, 2013 10:32 AM

About CIA Careers & Internships News & Information Kids' Zone
Today's CIA Career Opportunities Press Releases & Statements K-5th Grade
Leadership Student Opportunities Speeches & Testimony 6-12th Grade
CIA Vision, Mission & Values Application Process CIA & the War on Terrorism Parents & Teachers
Headquarters Tour Life at CIA Featured Story Archive Games
CIA Museum Diversity What's New Archive Related Links
History of the CIA Military Transition Your News Privacy Statement
FAQs Diversions & Information
NoFEAR Act FAQs ] ]
Library Connect with CIA
Site Policies
Publications Yo ee =

Offices of CIA

Intelligence & Analysis
Clandestine Service
Science & Technology
Support to Mission
Human Resources
Public Affairs

General Counsel

Equal Employment Opportunity

Congressional Affairs
Inspector General
Military Affairs

Required Plug-ins [ Adobe® Flash Player | Adobe® Reader® ]

Center for the Study of Intelligence

Freedom of Information Act Electronic
Reading Room

Kent Center Occasional Papers
Intelligence Literature

Reports

Related Links

Video Center

LOPENELT


https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia/intelligence-analysis
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia/clandestine-service
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia/science-technology
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia/mission-support
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia/human-resources
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia/public-affairs
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia/public-affairs/entertainment-industry-liaison
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia/general-counsel
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia/equal-employment-opportunity
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia/congressional-affairs
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia/inspector-general
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia/military-affairs
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia/public-affairs
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/about-cia/headquarters-tour/virtual-tour-flash/index.html
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/mailto:REMOVETHISTEXTentertainmentliaison@ucia.gov
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/library/center-for-the-study-of-intelligence/kent-csi/vol44no3/html/v44i3a03p.htm
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia/public-affairs/entertainment-industry-liaison/now-playing-archive.html
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/about-cia/headquarters-tour
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/about-cia/cia-museum/experience-the-collection#!/timeline
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/about-cia/index.html
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=XTCoOKZoDIE&feature=share&list=PLb9QRVXYyLdo7IUvybsKrJh4V-1b8NaX7
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/about-cia
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/about-cia/todays-cia
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/about-cia/leadership
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/about-cia/cia-vision-mission-values
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/about-cia/headquarters-tour
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/about-cia/cia-museum
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/about-cia/history-of-the-cia
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/about-cia/faqs
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/about-cia/no-fear-act
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/about-cia/site-policies
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/careers
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/careers/opportunities
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/careers/student-opportunities
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/careers/application-process
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/careers/life-at-cia
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/careers/diversity
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/careers/military-transition
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/careers/games-information
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/careers/faq
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia/intelligence-analysis
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia/clandestine-service
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia/science-technology
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia/mission-support
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia/human-resources
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia/public-affairs
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia/general-counsel
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia/equal-employment-opportunity
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia/congressional-affairs
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia/inspector-general
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia/military-affairs
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/news-information
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/news-information/press-releases-statements
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/news-information/speeches-testimony
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/news-information/cia-the-war-on-terrorism
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/news-information/featured-story-archive
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/news-information/Whats-New-on-CIAgov
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/news-information/your-news
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/library
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/library/publications
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/library/center-for-the-study-of-intelligence
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/library/foia
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/library/kent-center-occasional-papers
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/library/intelligence-literature
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/library/reports
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/library/related-links.html
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/library/video-center
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/http://www.youtube.com/user/ciagov
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/http://www.flickr.com/photos/ciagov
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/news-information/your-news
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/contact-cia
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/kids-page
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/kids-page/k-5th-grade
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/kids-page/6-12th-grade
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/kids-page/parents-teachers
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/kids-page/games
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/kids-page/related-links
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/kids-page/privacy-statement
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/contact-cia
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/http://get.adobe.com/flashplayer/
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/http://get.adobe.com/reader/
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/open/
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/about-cia/site-policies/#privacy-notice
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/about-cia/site-policies/#copy
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/about-cia/site-policies/
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/http://www.usa.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/http://www.foia.cia.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/http://www.dni.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/about-cia/no-fear-act/
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia/inspector-general/
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/mobile/
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/contact-cia/
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/sitemap.html
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/news-information/your-news
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/contact-cia
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/contact-cia/report-threats.html
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/about-cia/iraqi-rewards-program.html
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/contact-cia
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/ar
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/zh
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/fr
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/ru
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/es
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/foreign-languages
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/foreign-languages
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/about-cia
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/careers
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/news-information
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/library
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/kids-page
https://web.archive.org/web/
https://web.archive.org/web/
https://web.archive.org/web/20140401215922/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia/public-affairs/entertainment-industry-liaison
https://web.archive.org/web/20140401215922/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia/public-affairs/entertainment-industry-liaison
https://web.archive.org/web/20140401215922/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia/public-affairs/entertainment-industry-liaison
https://web.archive.org/web/20150318113546/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia/public-affairs/entertainment-industry-liaison
https://web.archive.org/web/*/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia/public-affairs/entertainment-industry-liaison/
https://web.archive.org/web/20130817071526/https://www.cia.gov/offices-of-cia/public-affairs/entertainment-industry-liaison/
https://archive.org/account/login.php
http://faq.web.archive.org/
http://faq.web.archive.org/

